
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 6 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
 
Date:  November 27, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-143, RFP Moving Services for the Sheriff's Office 
 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal during the pre-bidders conference on November 6, 2007: 
 

1) The opening date, November 28 is the date you will take the sealed bids? 
 

Yes. 
 

2) Is that the closing date? 
 
November 28, 2007 at 2:00 is the closing date.  We will not receive any more bids after 2:00 p.m. 
 

3) What is the projected date? 
 

Our understanding it is December 6th 2007 they will be turning over the keys. 
 

4) So we will be able to get in there for the first phase about the first week of December? 
 

Our goal is December 10, 2007.  These dates are subject to change. 
 

5) What do you all consider a Conflict of Interest? 
 

It is defined in there.  
 

6) So a friend is not? 
 

No.  Just because you know someone does not mean they cannot bid.  You just need to declare it 
upfront. 
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7) So if you do not have a conflict of interest, we just fill this form and turn it in? 
 

Yes.  It will tell you just to put in “none” on there. 
 

8) Can you define “Affiliation” in case someone may not understand what it means? 
 

It is defined in there in the instruction package. 
 

9) You file with the County Clerks Office? 

Yes and there is no charge. 

10) Is it required that we go to the “Walk Through”? 

No. 

11) So file questions in writing with you? 

Yes.  Before November 14, 2007 at 12:00. 

12) The cubicles that are powered are you going to bring an electrician to power them and repower them at 
the Viramontes building or is that something you want us to take care of? 

Our Maintenance Department will be handling this. 
 


	  

